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February 13, 2019

Ms. Paola West

Principal Planner

City of Pompano Beach

100 West Atlantic Boulevard
Pompano Beach, Florida 33060

Re:  Proposed Tree Preservation Ordinance Amendments
Municipal Certification

Dear Ms. West:

We are in receipt of the draft amendments to the City of Pompano Beach Tree Preservation Ordinance.
The amendments that have been reviewed, if adopted by the City, would be as stringent as the Broward
County Tree Preservation and Abuse Ordinance (Chapter 27, Article XIV, Broward County Code of
Ordinances). The municipal certification of the City of Pompano Beach Tree Preservation Program
would be maintained.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, my direct line is 954-519-1224, or you can reach me at
pburke@broward.org.

Petér Burke
Program Manager
Tree Preservation
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